From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

To: "Raley, Jim"

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD; Hensley, Chad, EMNRD
Subject: (Extension Approval) Longview 12-04 (NRM2034932546)

Date: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 8:33:00 AM

RE: Incident #NRM2034932546
James,

WPX’s request for an extension to May 20th, 2021 is approved. WPX Energy is requesting an
extension of the current deadline of February 23, 2021, for completing a liner inspection required in
19.15.29 NMAC at the Longview Federal 12 #04H (Incident# NRM2034932546). The incident

occurred on November 11, 2020 and was a release of 8bbls to lined secondary containment; all
fluids were recovered. Recent precipitation has put rainwater into the lined secondary containment
and WPX would like to have a chance to let it dry prior to inspection.

Robert Hamlet e Environmental Specialist - Advanced
Environmental Bureau

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First Street | Artesia, NM 88210

575.909.0302 | robert.hamlet@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

From: Raley, Jim <James.Raley@wpxenergy.com>

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2021 3:18 PM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] Longview 12-04 (NRM2034932546) Extension Request

NMOCD District Il Staff,
WPX Energy is requesting an extension of the current deadline of February 23, 2021, for completing
a liner inspection required in 19.15.29 NMAC at the Longview Federal 12 #04H (Incident#

NRM2034932546). The incident occurred on November 11th,2020 and was a release of 8bbls to
lined secondary containment; all fluids were recovered.

Recent precipitation has put rainwater into the lined secondary containment and | would like to have

a chance to let it dry prior to inspection. WPX respectfully asks for an extension till May ZOth, 2021.
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Jim Raley | Environmental Specialist - Permian Basin
5315 Buena Vista Dr., Carlsbad, NM 88220

C: (575)689-7597 | james.raley@wpxenergy.com
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